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The Gossett Company: 156 years of community service

By Ron Coffey |

After 156 years, the saga of Highland County’s oldest continuously operating
business came to an end in the spring of 1997,

Following a close-out sale that began April 3 and attracted huge crowds
interested in bargains and hard-to-find items, the inventory of the Gossett
Company dwindled to almost nothing. The Greenfield business, which was born
in 1841 and maintained an excellent reputation for service over all those years,
finally closed its doors on June 7, 1997.

The people of Greenfield and surrounding area depended on Gosselt’s for
their business and book needs through major wars, the Great Depression and
countless changes in American lifestyles. Whether they needed religious
materials for Vacation Bible School, an emergency repair of a typewriler, or just a
pencil and some Post-It Notes, Gossett’s was there to meet the need, Many a
faithful reader of the Higlland Conniy Magazine has purchased his copy in lhe
friendly environment of the Gossett Company.

Gossett's always seemed to have that hard-to-find item. For example, in
April, Judge Robert |. Judkins of the Highland County Court needed a gavel for
his courtroom. Where do you look for a gavel in Greenfield? Fortunately,
Gossett’s was still open for business, In a few minutes the judge had a new gavel!

In recent decades, shopping patterns have changed and many people go out
of town to make their purchases from big discount stores. Increasingly unrealistic
demands from suppliers, coupled with the fact that he had been running the
business for the past 42 years, finally caused owner Thad Gosselt to arrive at the
fateful decision to close the business,

The store niay be gone, but the memories remain, The Gossett Company i5 a
part of Highland County history, and the Highland County Magazine is proud to
recount the story of this Methuselah of county businesses.

The company founder

The story of the Gossett Company dates back to 1840, when Nathaniel M.
Pike, a native of Litchfield, Maine, set forth to make his mark in the world. Pike
had apprenticed as a hatter and furrier. He traveled to New York City and found
work, bul after just a few weeks decided to travel on to the Philadelphia area,
where he worked at a hat shop in Chester. After several months, Pike traveled
westward by stagecoach to Parkersburg, West Virginia and secured passage on an



Ohio River boat bound for Ripley, Ohio. Pike found his way to New Petersburg
and began working al a hat shop owned by Squire Stevenson.

Apparently eager to own his own business, Pike moved to Greenfield in 1841
and erected a building at 207 Jefferson Street. In those days much of the city’s
business district was located on the east end of town close to Paint Creek, The
young businessman made men’s hats in the frame structure on the rear of the
property.

Not needing all the space in the front store room, Pike rented a portion of
the building to David Bonner, who operated a book store there. Bonner sold
books and stationery for 43 years, until he decided to move West in 1884. At that
time Pike purchased Bonner’s inventory and continued the business of selling
books and related items,

Pike eventually stopped making hats, preferring to sell models made by
larger firms. He continued to handle the line of books, news and stationery items,
and moved the business “up the hill” to 305 Jefferson Street on March 4, 1884,
where it remained until this year. Pike soon closed out his stock of hats and
began selling wallpaper and other merchandise.

As Greenfield grew and prospered, so did the Book Store, In 1884 Pike’s son
Stanley became associated with the business and continued with the business for
32 years.

Harley Gossett enters the picture

Around 1905, a young man named Harley Gossett was hired as a clerk for the
Book Store and spent eight years there before leaving in 1913 to operate a shoe
store at 329 Jefferson Street. Gossetl returned to the book business in 1916 when
he purchased the Book Store from the Pike family. The name of the business was
changed to the Gossett Book Store, and the energetic and enthusiastic Gossetl
found great success as he promoted the business.

Gaossett had a Model-A Ford with a sign on the back which said “Driven By A
Blind Man.” Folks who didn’t know he was in the wallpaper and blind business
probably steered clear of the driver!

As a charter member and former president of the Greenfield Chamber of
Commerce, Harley Gossett worked to improve the business climate in
Greenfield. His business thrived in the boom times of the 1920s, and survived
the bleakness of the Great Depression,

The 1940s saw the coming of World War II, and more tough times with
shortages of many supplies, ceiling prices, rationing, Through it all, Harley



Gossett continued to run a successful business and at the same time raise a family
that included sons Thad and Wallace and daughter Wilma.

For a time the Gossett family operated a book store in Hillshoro, Gossett
purchased the Bowles Book Store in 1948, The store, which had been established
in 1852, was operated by the Gossett family until 1951 when they sold it.

In 1953, Gossett built a building behind the store to connect a warehouse and
the building at 112 N, Washington Street,

Second generation of Gossetts

By 1955, Harley Gossett had spent 47 years with the book store as owner or
clerk, and he decided it was time to slow down a little. That year his sons Thad
and Wallace bought out the shares of their father Harley and their sister Wilima.
Harley continued some activity in the business until his death in 1971 and
Wilma served as an employee until the business closed in 1997,

In 1956 Thad took over the business when his brother Wallace accepted a
position as director of the Greene Vocational School near Xenia,

A new line of religious books and suppliés was added in 1962 when Gossett
bought a religious book store from James Shady.

The business continued to expand in the 1960s. The front of the store was
remodeled in 1964, and two years later Gossett purchased the building at 116 N.
Washington Street, At that time Gossett’s moved out of a smaller property at 112
N. Washington.

Expansion continued in the 1970s. The building at 305 Jefferson Street was
purchased in 1975, and a year later the company acquired 118 and 120 N.
Washington.

In 1991, the Gossett Company celebrated 150 years in business in Greenfield.
“I'have seen the store grow to over twice the floor space,” Thad Gossett
commented at the time. “Inventory has increased several times over, and the
taxes have increased more than several times over.” Gossett attributed the
success of the business to hard work and the support of community, school and
church projects. Much of the credit has been due to the service orientation of the
employees, “Gossett’s has been blessed with great employees, both past and
present. Many have stayed on for several years of service and contributed greatly
to the business,”

Finally, Gossett expressed his thanks to the community for its support these
past 156 years. “You are what has made it possible for the Pike-Gossett store to
stay in operation for all these years.”
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town.xhzy ve been very good Lo
us,” says Thad. “We wouldn't lnvc
been here this long without them,"
‘HISTORY OF THE GOSSE’!'!’
COMPANY BOOK STO

In 1841, Nathaniel M. Pike
establishad & hat- mahnf shop in a
building he erected at 207
Jefferson St. in Greenfield. Within -
& short time, he bought out & news
and stationery store operated by
David Bonner in the same location.

Pike conducted the two busi-
nesses for a number of years, He
gradually devoted more time-and
attention 1o the book shop, which
eventually mpersedod his hat-mik-
ing and took its place among the
leading retail lishments of the
frowing ¥
PIKE IN OHIO

Pike was a native of Litehfield,
Maine, a small town near August.
As a lad, he was ﬁeed m o
hatter and furmer.
apprenticeship, he went-to. ew
York City 1o wo!k,. ‘but after uﬂy 3
few weeks there, he went on 1o
Philadelphia and secured work in a
hat shop ut Chester. He remained
there for several months,

He then traveled westward to
Ohio by stagc coach over the
mountains to Parkecsburg on the
Ohio River. He then took passage
on a boat and disembarked at

.Ripley. Ohio. From there, he went
to New Petersburg and obtained
mployment in a hat shop owned
by Sqnile Stevenson. Hc always
referred (o Su.weason as “a very
estimahle man"
HAT-MAKING SHOP
OPENSIN G

A few moaths later, Pike came
to Greenfield and established his
own hat-making shop in 1841, He
erected the huilding at 207
Jefferson St., now occupu:d )y —.

Pike camed on the business of

making men's hats in the frame
SUVCIUTS in U rear.

Not needing all the space i the
front store room, Pike rented a por--
tion of it 1o David Bonner for sell-

gradua]ly superseded the sma[l
local shop, Pike discontinued that
endeavor and bought his men’s
hats from factories. He continued

to handie the line of books, news

ing newspapers, books. and sta- h
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3 A crowd gathered outside Gossett's on the first day of Its “Going
out of Business” sale. More than 655 customers visited the store

that day.
and stationery in the same Tocation,

Pike mumtamed his business at
the same location for four decades,

“a period during which Greenfield

enjoyed u considerable growth,
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STORE ‘N 1916

With the business’ district grado-

ally moving “up the hill” and cen-
tering around the public square,
Pike rented the room at 305
Jetferson St. from Mrs. LT,
Robinson, who had moved hee dry
goods business into the newly-buily
storeroom on the northwest comer
of Jelferson and Washington
streets. Pike's stock was moved
mto the new location oa Mirch 4,
1884, Soon the stock of hats was
“closed out, wallpaper and other
‘merchandise was added to the

nventory, That same year, Pike’s

son Stanley became mmned
mth the business, which liaoondn-
;xcd for 32

10 Harley Gossetr, a former clerk
“who had becn. cmployed with the
business for eight yeurs. Gossett
had operited a shoe store at 329
.,lcft‘crson St. until that time. He
changed the nume of the business

rom 1 Book Store 10 Gossett

..*‘ tmﬂonctrbﬁsmm his
-;:" er, Letitia Bryan Gossett, ran
4 sta store in conjuncnon
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it survived the Great Depression
and World War II's rationing, ceil
ing prices and shortages.

In 1948, the Gossett family pur-
chased the Bowles Book Store in
Hillsboro, i store that had been
‘established in 1852 In 1951, the
Gossetts sold the store.

~ A building was constructed
zmmaosm St.in 1953 to
mg :zmwm
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SECOND GENERATION
RUNS BUSINESS

Gossett received valuable help
from his children: Thad, Wallace
-and Wilma. In 1955, Thad and
Wallace bought out Harvey and
Wilma. That sume year, Hurvey
retired, but he continved some
activity in the business until his
death in 1971

Thad and Wilma (Gosseu)
‘Everbart have run the business up
1o the present. Wallace worked as
dircctor of the Greene Vocational
School near Xenia.

Several expansions and reloca-
tions were to follow. In 1964, the
front of the building was remod-
cled after the glass had been kicked
out, Two years later, the Gossett
family purchased 116 North
Washington St, and moved their
’mventory out of 112 North

bought the 305 Jetfmou St buﬂd-
ing from the Pike estate. The fol-
lowing year, 118 and 120 North
Washington St. were purchased
from Leesburg Federal affer the
bank moved to the comer lot.




